" REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with CLK.) H&CE/VED\FD’\
Date: | 5/5/2009 DocketNo: | (G033 Mgy o . ' i‘
1. From Staff / Division: Division Of Regulatory Compliancef/isier ‘ P LS o
2.OPR: |RCP vbﬂgfr’ ON
3.0CR: | ADM

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ787, issued to Econotel, Corporation, for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. |[_] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties .
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)

Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: {(include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: X Supporting Documentation Attached | [| To be provided with Recommendation
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 20098 12:24 PM
To: ‘hbrain@econotel.us'

Subject: Econotel, Corporation (TJ787)

Attachments: RAF rule.doc

Dear Mr. Brain:

The Commission received the company’s 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) return form
showing intrastate revenues in the amount of $42,228, however, the $700 minimum fee was not
attached. Since full payment was not postmarked by the due date of January 30, 2009, late
payment charges are now applicable. This means the company owes a total of $742 ($700 RAF, $35
penalty, $7 interest) if payment is postmarked between now and March 1, 2009. If payment is
postmarked between March 2 and March 31, 2009, the total due is $784 ($700 RAF, $70 penclty,
$14 interest).

In addition, delinquent notices are scheduled to be mailed Friday, February 20, 2009. A company
would then have 15 days to pay the RAF or it could be fined $500 for a first of fense, $1,000 for a
second offense, and $2,000 for a third offense. I am attaching a copy of the RAF rule for your
review.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ock Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us

5/4/2009
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FLORIDA DE?&} AENT OF STATE
Divisioy oF CORPORATIONS

/M/Horﬁve Contact Us » E-Filing Services

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
ECONOTEL, CORPORATION

Filing Information

Document Number P02000122637
FEVEIN Number 141858232

Date Filed 1171812002
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

2100 CORAL WAY

SUITE 605

MIAMI FL 33145
Changed 04/24/2004

Mailing Address

2100 CORAL WAY
SUITE 605
MIAMI FL 33145

Changed 04/24/2004

Registered Agent Name & Address

BRAIN, HECTOR
2100 CORAL WAY
SUITE 605

MIAMI FL 33145 US

Name Changed: 04/28/2009
Address Changed: 04/24/2004

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PD

OSPINA, JORGE L
2100 CORAL WAY - SUITE 605
MIAMI FL 33145

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 03/21/2008
2008 04/02/2008
2009 04/28/2009

Document Searches
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Track & Confirm

Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 9383
Status: Delivered

Track & Confirm

Your item was delivered at 12:44 PM on February 23, 2009 in MIAMI, FL 33145. Enter Label/Receipt Number.

Motification Options

Track & Confirm by emait

Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email. | &g > )
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| m Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complate

j  hem 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

| ™ Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

1 W Attach this card to the back of the mallplece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

/e

[ Agent
[ Addressee

B. Rocelved by { Printed Name)

B

1. Article Addrassed to!

TJ787-08-0:D

i Econotel, Corporation

I 2100 CoralWay, Suite 605
Miami, FL. 33145-2657

1
i

D. Is delivery address differert from ktem 17 [1es
it YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No

3. Service Type
Mal O Expross Mall
[ Regleterad I3 Return Reooipt for Merchandiss
[ insured Mall  [3 C.OD.

; 4Bmmdnw@m;.w 1 Yes
" 2. Adticle Number
(Tronerar from sarvice labal 200b 2760 DOO3 8794 3383
Domestic Retun Recelpt 1025050004 1540

, PS Form 3811, February 2004

H
K
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TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30:2009

Interexchange Company Regulafo ssessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONL
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions sn Back of Forrs) Check # A/U ( A‘{C IC' .
X Actual Return TIJ787-08-0-R Cp et 06-03-001
Estimated Return Econotel, Corporation e 003001
—Amended Retum 2100 Coral Way, Suite 605
Miami, FL 33145-2657 NS 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: CT 004011
01/01/2008 TO 12/31/2008 :
Postmark Date I
Injtials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
L T N -
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
I Long Distance Services s 6 $ _(_:é 2 ) 2 2:6
2. Access Services
3. Private Line Services
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ 5?‘ Z, 9 { Zf s L{‘Z 4 272 8
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies(™ ( Yy
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 3 4 2 / 2 2 9
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 5 4 I M
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back)
12. Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension™ on back)
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($700.00 MINIMUM) $ g (f. 4[ @
(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” on back).
(2) Regardiess of the gross operating reveriue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $700 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
N
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
(4 Facilities-Based Carrier { ) Reseiler () Call Aggregator
( ) Altermate-Operator Service { ) Rebiller { ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
(
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount: $ for 20 Amount: $ Expires:
COMPANY INFORMATION

Do lease telecommunications’ facilities? YES NO

IFYES, wo;‘x }eas:;:t;eot}:ciﬁfi:stgm?(ﬁ?mc: éfé@@ M O AL X

Address: (6 Ctrfinv] STZEE7 Roliiirins Lt LoAk [CED %
7

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct staternent. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Fiorida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

the intent to mislead a pyblj ant 2 the performance of hissher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. /
& S0 09

4 / EE /e
(Signattre o#ompany Official) (Title) 7 (Dpte)

él /5'/5 pry 24 Ef? I:! ‘C./’ Telephone Number fé}){ ) g) eé?) Fax Number (,.% ?) Qg-?}&; 2
{Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) FEL No. / 4 _ / g 5"5) 23 2

CADOCUME~1\dbrowm\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge30307826\xxmergeformpx.doc

PSC/RCP 153 (Rev. 04/07)



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

030408-TI

MCD Company Information for TJ787

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJI

TJ787 )
Econotel, Corporation
Econotel, Corporation

Active
05/23/2003

No

Carlos L. Lillo

CEO

2100 Coral Way, Suite 605

Miami, FL. 33145-2657
2100 Coral Way, Suite 605

Miami, FL. 33145-2657
305) 857-6992
305) 857-6972

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company effective May 23, 2003, by Econotel,

Corporation.

12



